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CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
CIN: U40200DL2022G0I1392877
Regd. Office: “Urjanidhi”, First Floor, 1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi - 110001

NOTICE OF 03R° ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 03™ Annual General Meeting of the members of CHHATARPUR
TRANSMISSION LIMITED will be held on _Juesday | the 207 day of September 2025 at

02‘°20 .M. at 9™ Floor, Statesman House, Ba‘rlakhamba Road, and Connaught Place, New
Delhi-110001 at a shorter notice, to transact the following business(s):

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
Financial Year ended 31%t March, 2025, along with the Auditor’s Report and Board’s Report

thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Sanjay Kr. Nayak (DIN: 08197193), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To authorize Board of Directors of the Company to fix remuneration of the Statutory
Auditor(s) of the Company in terms of the provisions of section 142(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 and in this regard to consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s)
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to
decide and fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s) of the Company appointed/to be
appointed by Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the Financial Year 2025-26, as may

be deemed fit by the Board.”

By order of the Board of Directors
For CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

(Sanjay K. Nayak)

Chairman

DIN: 08197193

Registered office: First Floor, “Urjanidhi”, Vol
1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, L/

New Delhi- 110001
Date: 25.09.25



NOTES

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF
AND THAT THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXY FORM
DULY COMPLETED SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY, NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED TIME OF THE

MEETING.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the underlying rules, a
person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company

carrying voting rights.

A brief profile of Directors seeking re-appointment at the meeting is annexed hereto
and forms part of Notice.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel, Register of Contracts or
arrangements in which directors are interested and other applicable registers shall
be available for inspection at the venue to the members attending the meeting.

The documents referred to in the accompanying Notice, are open for inspection by
Members, at the Registered Office of the Company during office hours, i.e., between
11:00 A.M. and 1:00 P.M., on all working days, except Saturday, Sunday and
holiday(s), up to the date of the Annual General Meeting.

Pursuant to the relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013 the Auditors of a
Government Company are to be appointed or re-appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India (C&AG) and in terms of Companies Act, 2013, their
remuneration has to be fixed by the Company in Annual General Meeting. In terms
of Companies Act, 2013, members may authorize the Board of Directors of the
Company to fix an appropriate remuneration of auditors appointed by C&AG for the
financial year 2025-26.

In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Secretarial Standard-2
on General Meetings, the request for consenting to shorter notice of the members
for calling the Annual General Meeting is enclosed with the Notice. Further, the
Annual General Meeting of the company shall be held, if the consent is received
from not less than ninety five percent of the Members entitled to vote thereat.




Details of director seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting

as per Secretarial Standard-2

Name of Director

Shri Sanjay Kr. Nayak

DIN

08197193

Date of Birth

21.11.1972

Qualification

M. Tech.
(Energy Management)

Experience

Shri Sanjay Kr. Nayak is working with PFC since
2011 and presently holding the position of
CGM, Projects.

Remuneration sought to be paid/

Remuneration last paid

NIL

Date of Appointment

25.01.2022

No. of shares held in the Company

100*

Relationship  with  other Directors,

Managers and Key Managerial Personnel

None

Number of Board Meeting attended during
the year

For details regarding number of meetings of
the Board attended during the year in respect
of above mentioned Director, please refer to
the Board’s Report.

Directorship in other Companies as on
31.03.2025

e Gola B -Ramgarh B Transmission Limited

e Joda Barbil Transmission Limited

e Ramakanali B -Panagarh Transmission
Limited

e MEL Power Transmission Limited

e NER Expansion Transmission Limited

Membership/Chairmanship of Committees
of other Board as on 31.03.2025

None

*Nominee of PFC Consulting Limited




CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
CIN U40200DL2022G0O1392877

Regd. Office : First Floor, “Urjanidhi”, 1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Members or their proxies are requested to present this form for admission, duly signed in
accordance with their specimen signatures registered with the company.

NAME OF ATTENDING PERSON
(IN BLOCK LETTERS)

Regd. Folio No.

No. of shares held

|, HEREBY RECORD MY PRESENCE AT THE 03" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
COMPANY BEING HELD ON , THE DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2025 AT
AT 9™ FLOOR, STATESMAN HOUSE, BARAKHAMBA ROAD, CONNAUGHT

PLACE, NEW DELHI-110001.

Please V in the box

MEMBER

Member’s / Proxy’s Signature




CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
CIN U40200DL2022G0I1392877

Regd. Office : First Floor, “Urjanidhi”, 1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001

Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013
and rule 19(3) of the Companies(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

NAME OF THE MEMBER (S) :
REGISTERED ADDRESS :
E-MAIL ID:

FOLIO NO/ CLIENTID :
DPID:

I/We, being the member (s) of shares of the above named company, hereby

appoint

I V= T 0 LT E-Mail ID
Address

or failing him

B VI 11 0 1 T E-
Address

or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
03® Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on , the
______day of September, 2025 at at 9t floor, Statesman House,
Barakhamba Road, Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001 and at any adjournment thereof
in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company

for the financial year ended 31t March, 2025, along with the Auditor’s Report and

Director’s Report thereon.




2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Sanjay Kr. Nayak (DIN: 08197193), who retires
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.
3. To authorize Board of Directors to fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors.

Signed this

Affix

Signature of shareholder Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.




CONSENT OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR SHORTER NOTICE

[Pursuant to Section 101(1) of Companies Act 2013]

To

The Board of Directors

CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
First Floor, Urjanidhi

1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place,
New Delhi — 11001,

, S/o Shri holding Equity Shares
of Rs. 10/- each in the company as a nominee of PFC Consulting Limited, do hereby give
consent for calling the 03" Annual General Meeting on , the day of
September,2025, at at 9t floor, Statesman House, Barakhamba Road,

Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001 at a shorter notice, pursuant to the proviso of
Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Signature

NAMIES ..cveesnemmnsmmmmnsmssisissimasss

Date:




CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of PFC Consulting Limited)

BOARD’S REPORT
(Financial Year 2024-25)

TO,
THE MEMBERS,
CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 03" Board Report on the business and
operations of the Company, along with the summary of Audited Financial Statements for the
Financial year ended on 31 March, 2025.

CORPORATE PROFILE

The Company was incorporated on 25t January, 2022 under the Companies Act, 2013 as a
wholly owned subsidiary of PFC Consulting Limited (PFCCL), which is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Ltd (PFC Ltd.), a Govt. of India Undertaking.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

During the year under review, your Company has not started its commercial activities.
However, during the period the Company has spent an amount of INR 32.35 lakh approx.
which mainly includes manpower charges, advertisement expenses, outsourcing expense,
interest expenses etc.

Further, MoP vide letter dated 12.08.2024 has decided to take necessary action for closure of
bidding process of Chhatarpur Transmission Limited. Accordingly, the board of directors of the
company in its meting dated 22.11.2024 has decided, subject to approval of PFCCL, to adjust
all assets and liabilities of the company. Further, as per Para 3.5 of Tariff Based Competitive
Bidding Guidelines for Transmission Service ( TBCB guidelines) dated 10.08.2021, in case the
bidding process for a transmission scheme is cancelled/de-notified, the expenditure incurred
on that scheme may be recovered when the scheme is re-bid. In case the scheme is no longer
required or given on regulated tariff mechanism, the expenditure incurred on that scheme
may be allocated to upcoming schemes with the permission of Ministry of Power (MoP).
PFCCL has sought approval of MoP for allocation of expenditure to upcoming scheme vide

letter dated 17.04.2025.

Therefore, as per TBCB guidelines, the entire expenditure incurred on the scheme (capitalized
as “CWIP” till 31.03.2024) is considered as “Recoverable under TBCB guidelines” and MoP
vide letter dated 12.09.2025 has given its permission to allocate the expenditure incurred on

the scheme to the upcoming scheme.

©



In view of the above, the Company has discontinued its business and management of the
Company have intended to wind up/liquidate the affairs of the company itself.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

e Corporate Status

The Company has status of a Subsidiary Company as defined under Section 2(87)(ii) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

e Financial Year

The financial year is of a period commencing from 01t April, 2024 to 31* March, 2025.

e Directors

The present Board structure of the Company comprises of the following:

1. Shri Sanjay Kr. Nayak Chairman
. Shri Prashant Moundekar Director
3. Shri Sachin Shukla Director

e Number of Board Meetings

The Directors of the Company met Four (4) time during the period. The details of meetings
along with attendance of Director(s) is as given below:

Attendance of each Director

Date of Board '
Meeting Shri Sanjay Kr. Nayak | Shri Prashant Moundekar

v 1 I vae ]
Yes

03.05.2024 Yes Yes

12.08.2024 Yes Yes Yes
22.11.2024 Yes Yes Yes
11.03.2025 Yes Yes Yes

o Director liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Sanjay
Kr. Nayak, shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible,
has offered himself for re-appointment.



e Statutory Auditors

M/s Ajeet Jalan & Co., Chartered Accountants, was appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the F.Y. 2024-25.

e Share Capital Structure

The Share Capital of the Company is as follows:

Authorized Capital INR 1,00,000 (10,000 Equity Shares of INR 10
each)

VT TS T G TG RN ST =188 INR 1,00,000 (10,000 Equity Shares of INR 10
each)

e Personnel

Your Company has not appointed any permanent employees during the F.Y. 2024-25. Some of
the employees of the main holding company i.e. Power Finance Corporation Ltd. have been
assigned additional duty to carry out day to day work of the Company.

e Official Language

The use of Hindi in Company’s official work is emphasized.

DISCLOSURE UNDER COMPANIES ACT, 2013

e Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to the amendment to Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act 2013
read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, Company
does not have website, so there is no requirement to give web link of the Annual Return and
attach extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9.

e Directors Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, it is confirmed that:

a) in the preparation of annual accounts applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) such accounting policies have been selected, applied consistently and judgments &
estimates made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the

Company for that period;

O,



c) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the annual accounts are prepared on a going concern basis;

e) the company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

e Statement on Compliance of Applicable Secretarial Standards

During the year, Company has complied with the provisions of applicable secretarial
standards.

e Statement on Compliance of Applicable Secretarial Standards

During the year, Company has complied with the provisions of applicable secretarial
standards.

e Explanations or comments by the Board on every qualification, reservation, or adverse
remark or disclaimer made by Auditor in his report

There is no adverse comment, observation or qualification in the Auditor’s Report on the
accounts of the Company.

e Comptroller And Auditor General Review

The comments of C&AG are yet to be received. Once received the comments are received the
same shall be placed as Annexure — 1 to this report.

e Particulars of loans, Investments and Guarantees made under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013

During the F.Y. 2024-25, the Company has not given any loan, guarantee, provides any
security and made any investment to any person or body corporate pursuant to Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the same has been disclosed in the notes to Financial

Statements.

e Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with related parties as referred under Section
188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013

All contracts/arrangements/transactions that were entered by the Company during the
F.Y. 2024-25 with related parties were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary
course of business. Therefore, the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 were
not attracted. Further, there are no materially significant related party transactions during the
year under review made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, or other designated
persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.
However, the disclosure of transactions with related party for is given to the Financial
Statements for the year ended on 315 March, 2025.



Further, Information on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the
Act read with rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure Il in
Form AOC-2 and the same forms part of this report. '

e Dividend/Transfer To Reserves

The Board of Directors have not recommended any dividend for the F.Y. 2024-25 and
consequently no amount has been proposed to be carried on to any reserves.

e Material changes and commitments occurred between the end of the financial year of
the company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report

Further, MoP vide letter dated 12.08.2024 has decided to take necessary action for closure of
bidding process of Chhatarpur Transmission Limited. Accordingly, the board of directors of the
company in its meting dated 22.11.2024 has decided, subject to approval of PFCCL, to adjust
all assets and liabilities of the company. Further, as per Para 3.5 of Tariff Based Competitive
Bidding Guidelines for Transmission Service ( TBCB guidelines) dated 10.08.2021, in case the
bidding process for a transmission scheme is cancelled/de-notified, the expenditure incurred
on that scheme may be recovered when the scheme is re-bid. In case the scheme is no longer
required or given on regulated tariff mechanism, the expenditure incurred on that scheme
may be allocated to upcoming schemes with the permission of Ministry of Power (MoP).
PFCCL has sought approval of MoP for allocation of expenditure to upcoming scheme vide
letter dated 17.04.2025.

Therefore, as per TBCB guidelines, the entire expenditure incurred on the scheme (capitalized
as “CWIP” till 31.03.2024) is considered as “Recoverable under TBCB guidelines” and MoP
vide letter dated 12.09.2025 has given its permission to allocate the expenditure incurred on
the scheme to the upcoming scheme.

In view of the above, the Company has discontinued its business and management of the
Company have intended to wind up/liquidate the affairs of the company itself.

e The details of difference between the amount of valuation at the time of one-time
settlement and the valuation done at the time of taking a loan from the banks or
financial institutions along with the reasons thereof

There were no transaction requiring disclosure or reporting in respect of matter relating to
instance of onetime settlement with any bank or financial institution.

e Corporate Resolution Process initiated under IBC Code, 2016

During the year under review and till the signing of this report of Board of Directors, your
Company has not filed any application for corporate insolvency under the IBC before NCLT
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and no creditor (financial or operational) has filed any application for corporate insolvency
under the IBC before NCLT against the Company.

e Conservation of Energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo

5 No.o L i oo Particular i Disclosure

1 Conservation of Energy There are no significant particulars relating to
conservation of energy. However, energy
conservation continues to receive priority
attention at all levels. All efforts are made to
conserve and optimize use of energy.

2 Technology Absorption There are no significant particulars relating to
technology absorption under the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 as your Company does
not own any manufacturing related activity.

3 Foreign Exchange Earnings and | During the year under review, there is no
Outgo foreign exchange earnings & outgo.

e Statement Indicating development and implementation of a risk management policy
for the Company including identification therein of elements of Risk, if any, which in
opinion of Board may threaten the existence of the Company

The Company is a special purpose vehicle, incorporated for specific project and to undertake
only preliminary activities viz. preparation of the route survey report and initiate the process
of land acquisition and forest clearance, if required, and to undertake bidding process to
select the successful bidder. As the company will be transferred to the successful bidder, risk
management is necessary only till such transfer takes place. However the management
regularly identifies the probable risks associated during this phase and takes adequate steps
for the risk management.

Further, MoP vide letter dated 12.08.2024 has decided to take necessary action for closure of
bidding process of Chhatarpur Transmission Limited. Accordingly, the board of directors of the
company in its meting dated 22.11.2024 has decided, subject to approval of PFCCL, to adjust
all assets and liabilities of the company. Further, as per Para 3.5 of Tariff Based Competitive
Bidding Guidelines for Transmission Service ( TBCB guidelines) dated 10.08.2021, in case the
bidding process for a transmission scheme is cancelled/de-notified, the expenditure incurred
on that scheme may be recovered when the scheme is re-bid. In case the scheme is no longer
required or given on regulated tariff mechanism, the expenditure incurred on that scheme
may be allocated to upcoming schemes with the permission of Ministry of Power (MoP).
PFCCL has sought approval of MoP for allocation of expenditure to upcoming scheme vide
letter dated 17.04.2025.

®



Therefore, as per TBCB guidelines, the entire expenditure incurred on the scheme (capitalized
as “CWIP” till 31.03.2024) is considered as “Recoverable under TBCB guidelines” and MoP
vide letter dated 12.09.2025 has given its permission to allocate the expenditure incurred on
the scheme to the upcoming scheme.

In view of the above, the Company has discontinued its business and management of the
Company have intended to wind up/liquidate the affairs of the company itself.

e Details about the Policy developed and implemented by the Company on Corporate
Social Responsibility initiatives taken during the year

Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on the Company and
hence the company has not developed and implemented Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy.

e Change in the nature of business

There has been no significant change in the nature of business during the period under
review.

e The Companies which have become or ceased to be its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companies during the year

The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of PFC Consulting limited (a Wholly Owned
Subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited). Since incorporation, the Company has no
subsidiary, associate or joint venture Company.

e Public deposits

The Company has not accepted any public deposit during the year ended 31 March, 2025 as
covered under the provisions of Section 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

e Details of significant and material order passed by regulators or courts, or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future

MoP vide letter dated 12.08.2024 has decided to take necessary action for closure of bidding
process of Chhatarpur Transmission Limited. Accordingly, the board of directors of the
company in its meting dated 22.11.2024 has decided, subject to approval of PFCCL, to adjust
all assets and liabilities of the company. Further, as per Para 3.5 of Tariff Based Competitive
Bidding Guidelines for Transmission Service ( TBCB guidelines) dated 10.08.2021, in case the
bidding process for a transmission scheme is cancelled/de-notified, the expenditure incurred
on that scheme may be recovered when the scheme is re-bid. In case the scheme is no longer
required or given on regulated tariff mechanism, the expenditure incurred on that scheme
may be allocated to upcoming schemes with the permission of Ministry of Power (MoP).



PFCCL has sought approval of MoP for allocation of expenditure to upcoming scheme vide
letter dated 17.04.2025.

Therefore, as per TBCB guidelines, the entire expenditure incurred on the scheme (capitalized
as “CWIP” till 31.03.2024) is considered as “Recoverable under TBCB guidelines” and MoP
vide letter dated 12.09.2025 has given its permission to allocate the expenditure incurred on
the scheme to the upcoming scheme.

In view of the above, the Company has discontinued its business and management of the
Company have intended to wind up/liquidate the affairs of the company itself.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Policy of the Ultimate Holding Company i.e. Power Finance Corporation Limited ensures
compliance as per the Act for the subsidiary company.

PROVISIONS UNDER COMPANIES ACT, 2013 WHICH ARE NOT APPLICABLE TO THE

COMPANY AND HENCE NOT FORMING PART OF THE BOARD’S REPORT

v" Statement of declaration by Independent Director under sub section (6) of section 149.
v" Particulars of Employees u/s 134 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

v' Details of the Establishment of the Vigil Mechanism.

v’ Secretarial Audit Report.

v Explanation or comments by the Board on every qualification, reservation or adverse
remark or disclaimer made by Company Secretary in Practice in his Secretarial Audit
Report.
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The Directors put on record their gratitude to the Central Government, various State
Governments and their respective agencies for the assistance, co-operation and
encouragement they extended to the Company. The Company, in particular, is thankful to the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India, the Ministry of Power, Government of India, the
Statutory Auditors, Bankers, Power Finance Corporation Limited and PFC Consulting Limited
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

jzg\uu 2

(Sanjay Kr. Nayak)

Chairman
Place: New Delhi DIN: 08197193
Date: 25 :08,202% //
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FORM AOQOC-2

Annexure-Il

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with

{Accounts) Rules, 2014)

related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

siNo. | Partioulers L LR el

a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

d) Salient terms of contracts or arrangements or
transactions including the value, if any

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or
arrangements or transactions

f) Date of approval by the Board

g) Amount paid as advances, if any

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in
general meeting as required under first provision to
section 188

CHHATARPUR
TRANSMISSION  LIMITED
has not entered into any

contract or arrangement |
or transaction with its |

related parties which is
not at arm’s length during
F.Y. 2024-25.

2. Details of contracts or arrangement or transactions not in the ordinary course of business

5. No._ Particulars T Bewils

a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

d) Salient terms of contracts or arrangements or
transactions including the value, if any

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or
arrangements or transactions

f) Date of approval by the Board

g) Amount paid as advances, if any

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in
general meeting as required under first provision to
section 188

CHHATARPUR
TRANSMISSION

contract or arrangement
or transaction with its

related parties which is |

not in ordinary course of
business during F.Y. 2024-
25.

LIMITED |
has not entered into any |

3. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis




(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:

Name of the Related Party Nature of Relationship
PFC Consulting Limited Holding Company ‘

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Consultancy Services & Fund Management

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: Ongoing
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:

The terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions are as per the Financing
Agreement signed between PFC Consulting Limited and the Company.

Further, MoP vide letter dated 12.08.2024 has decided to take necessary action for closure
of bidding process of Chhatarpur Transmission Limited. Accordingly, the board of directors
of the company in its meting dated 22.11.2024 has decided, subject to approval of PFCCL, to
adjust all assets and liabilities of the company. Further, as per Para 3.5 of Tariff Based
Competitive Bidding Guidelines for Transmission Service (TBCB guidelines) dated
10.08.2021, in case the bidding process for a transmission scheme is cancelled/de-notified,
the expenditure incurred on that scheme may be recovered when the scheme is re-bid. In
case the scheme is no longer required or given on regulated tariff mechanism, the
expenditure incurred on that scheme may be allocated to upcoming schemes with the
permission of Ministry of Power (MoP). PFCCL has sought approval of MoP for allocation of
expenditure to upcoming scheme vide letter dated 17.04.2025.

Therefore, as per TBCB guidelines, the entire expenditure incurred on the scheme
(capitalized as “CWIP” till 31.03.2024) is considered as “Recoverable under TBCB guidelines”
and MoP vide letter dated 12.09.2025 has given its permission to allocate the expenditure
incurred on the scheme to the upcoming scheme.

In view of the above, the Company has discontinued its business and management of the
Company have intended to wind up/liquidate the affairs of the company itself.

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: -N/A
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Yaupud

(Sanjay Kr. Nayak)

Chairman
Place: New Delhi DIN: 08197193
Date: 25.08.2025 r



AJEET JALAN & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To yhe Members of,

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
!
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
CHHATARPYR TRANSMISSION LIMITED (‘the Company’), which comprisc the
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025, the statement of Profit and Loss, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then
ended. and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material
accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended on that
date (hereinafter referred to as “« Financial Statements”).

I our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
scotion 133 of the Act rcad with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2025. and
its loss and total comprehensive income, changes in cquity and its ce sh flows for
the year ended on that date. :

Basis for Opinion ;
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
soecified under scction 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013, Qur responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilitics for
tho Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Fthics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India togcther with the cthical requircments that are
relévant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
ihe Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other cthical responsibilitics
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We belicve that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion on the Financial Statements.

TLmphasis of Matter )
Weo draw attention to Note 31 to the financial statements wherein 1t is stated that
tha Company has discontinued its business and man gement of the Company have
indicated to liquidate the Company itsclf. Accordingly, the financial siaiements
.ave not been prepared on a going concern basis. Further, all assets and liabilit
have been measured and stated-at the values they cxpect to be reatized.
opinion is nct modified in 1¢; ‘ )
X
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

Th{: Company’s Board of Dircctors is responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information inciuded in the Director’s report but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and
we will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

The Director’s Report is not made available to us as at the date of this auditor's
report. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularitics; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating cffectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
th¢ preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or crror.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Board of Directors ecither intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for oversceing the company’s financial

reporting process.

Auﬂitor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether duc to fraud or
crror, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and arc considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence

the ecconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedurcs
z}csponsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to
Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
teasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by

management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
é)ur auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions arc
basec on the azudit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease (o
continue as a going concern. In the present case, liquidation basis of accounting
has been used since the management and Board of Director have concluded that
the use of going concern basis is not appropriate in the facts and circumstances
as stated in note 31 to the financial statements.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
comnmunicate with them all relationships and other matters that may rcasonably be
theught to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”),
' issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
| scction 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure-1” a statement on the matters

' specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
A
).2
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‘We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis
of such checks of the books and records of th¢ company as we considered
‘appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, in
the “Annexure-[I” on the directions and sub-directions issued by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

'As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report to the extent applicable
‘that:-

‘a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief werc necessary for the purposes of our

audit.

'b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

‘¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other

Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash

' Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of

| account.

'd) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with

relevant rules.

In terms of Notification no. G.S.R. 463 (E) dated 05 June 2015 1ssued by the
. Ministry of Corporate Affairs, provisions of Section 164(2) of the Act
' regarding disqualifications of the Directors, are not applicable as it is a
Government Company.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating cffectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 1.

As per notification number G.S.R. 463 (E) dated 5 June 2015 issucd by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, section 197 of the Act as regards the
managerial remuneration is not applicable to the Company, since it is a

. Government Company.

ih) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the

explanations given to us:

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact
its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (cither from borrowed funds or

y

Y Z

GL

v,



Ajeet Jalan & Company

share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge

and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds

have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),

including foreign entities (‘Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
| whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
| whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarics; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to
our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under
sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.

v. No dividend has been declared or paid by the company during the year,
as such the compliance with section 123 of the Act is not applicable to

the Company.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the company has
used accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts for the
Financial Year ended 31 March 2025 which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility and the samc has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the softwarc. Further,
during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of
audit trail feature being tempered with.

! Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per
| the statutory requirements for record retention.

V1.

For Ajeet Jalan & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 0 ¥&7940, 2\
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CA Abhishek Sultania
(Partner)

M. No. 518731

UDIN : 2551873 1BMLJNY7069

Pléfxce: New Delhi
Date: 25 September 2025
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AﬁNEXURE-I TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF CHHATARPUR
TRANSMISSION LIMITED

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of CHHATARPUR
TRANSMISSION LIMITED (‘the Company’) for the year ended 31 March 2025.

We report that: -

(1) (a) The Company has no item of Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible
assets. Hence reporting under clause (i)(a), (b), (c) and (d) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, no proceedings have been initiated or arc pending against the Company
for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions

(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(ii)g (a) The Company does not hold any inventories. Therefore hence reporting
i\ under clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
3 5 crore, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or
| financial institutions on the basis of sccurity of current assets, hence
reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

us, during the year the company has not made any investments in, provided
any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties, hence reporting under clause 3(iii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

i
(iiij  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o
i
§
i

(ivf In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
! us, the Company has not given any loans, investments, guarantees and

' security, therefore the reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order for
compliance of provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act are

not applicable.

(v Based on our scrutiny of the company’s records and according to the
information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, the Company has
not accepted deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits, hence
reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vij In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companics Act,
2013, for any of the activities of the company, hence reporting under clause

3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

/
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(vi) | a). The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory ducs
" including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues applicable to it to
the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations
given to us there are no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as on 31
March 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they becamce

payable.

b). In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, there are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) which have not
been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii)j In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given o
us, there were no transactions which have not been recorded in the books of
account and have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable.

(ix) | (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during thc

year.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that
the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or other lender.

(c) The Company during the ycar has not taken any term loan other than
. loan from its Holding Company which has beer applied for the purpose for
| which the loans were obtained.

(d) An overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we
report that funds raised on short-term basis have prima facie, not been used

for long-term purposes by the Company.

(¢) The Company did not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order arc not applicable.

() The Company did not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order are not applicable.

(x) (a)The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year, hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally)
during the year, hence reporting under clausc 3(x)(b) of the Order is not

| applicable.

(a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on
the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.
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(b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of Section
143 of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,
during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower
complaints received by the Company during the year and up to the date of

this report.

(xii)| The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clausc (xii)
of the Order is not applicable.

| In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
| us, all transactions with the related parties arc in compliance with Section
| 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been
' disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable
| accounting standards. The Company is a private limited Company, therefore,
| the provisions of Section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xiv)? The Company does not have an internal audit system as it is not required to
| have an internal audit system as per Section 133 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xiv) (a)-(b) of the Order arc not applicable.

(xv) | In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-

| cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected with him, hence

reporting requirements for compliance of provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(a)Iln our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting undcr clause

3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking

Financial or Housing Finance activities during the year.

(c) In our opinion, the company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as
defined in the regulations made by the Rescrve Bank of India.

(d) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as
defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016)
and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not

applicable.

(xviij The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs 295 hundred and
| Rs Nil hundred in the current financial year and in the immediately

preceding financial year respectively.

e statutory auditors of the Company

(xxfiii) There has been no resignation of th
(xviii) of the order are not

| during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3
applicable.

(.\'i.\')§ As indicated in the "Emphasis of Matter Paragraph" of our Main Audit Report
read together with note 31, of the financial Statements of the Company have
been prepared on other than going concern hasis. According to the
information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization <>tfmcmual assets and
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payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
| and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causcs us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company
is not capable of meeting its liabilitics existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fall duc within a period of one year from the balance shect
date. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling duc
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they fall duc.

Since the provisions of Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the
; Company during the year. Accordingly, reporting under provisions of clausc
- 3 xx) (a) and (b) of the order are not applicable.

(:-cxi) The Company has no subsidiary, associate or joint venture and the
Company is not required to prepare consolidated financial statements.
Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xxi) of the Order are not applicable.

For Ajeet Jalan & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 012794N
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CA Abhishek Sultania
(Partner)

M. No. 518731

UDIN: 25518731BMLJNY7069

Plac%ﬁ:: New Delhi
Date: 25 September 2025
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ANNEXURE-II TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF CHHATARPUR
TRANSMISSION LIMITED

The 3Ann exure

referred to

in our report to the
TRANSMI(;SION LIMITED (‘the Company’) for the year ended 31 March 2025.

members of CHHATARPUR

Rephes to the Directions issued by Comptroller & Auditor General of India to

the Statutory Auditors under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

for the year ended 31 March 2025

i

|
| S, Directions u/fs 143(5) of the Companies Act, Auditor’s reply on action taken on the Impact on
No. 2013 directions financial
' statement
E Assess the fair valuation of all the investments, | The compaﬁy does not have amnw;a Nil &
both quoted and unquoted, made directly by | investments, both quoted and
" the Company or through Trusts, for Post | unquoted, made directly by the
| retirement benefits of the employees. This | company or through trusts, for post-
f includes verifying valuation methodologies, | retirement benefits of the employees,
Il ensuring consistency with Ind AS and reviewing | hence this clause is not applicable. |
isupporting documentation. The auditor shall
i provide a brief note on the valuation approach,
lits reasonability, and compliance with
‘;applicabie regulations, reporting any material
I deviations or misstatements.
2_, Mv;'Whé‘t‘hﬂelr the Combggy has a system in place to | As pe/r” tﬂhqe information and explanatiélﬁ—swi rrrrrr
%process all the accounting transactions through | given to us, the Company has a system
EIT system? If yes, the implications of processing | in place to process all the accounting f Bl
‘of accounting transactions outside IT system on | transactions through ERP based ITi
ithe integrity of the accounts along with the | system (Oracle). =
‘financial implications, if any, may be stated. ;
Based on the audit procedures carried 1
out and as per the information and :
explanaticns given to us, no accounting ]‘
transactions have been processed/ |
carried outside the IT  system. !
Accordingly, there are no implications j
on the integrity of the accounts. t
|
3 Whether funds (gra?mﬁ/ subsidywékt'ck,‘)‘rwgc_eﬁived/ | Based on the audi;cwb“rocedures carried |
éreceivab!e for specific schemes from | out and as per the information and
iCentra!/State Government or its agencies were | explanations given to us, there were no Nil
(ﬁproper!y accounted for as per the applicable | funds received/receivable for specific
;’accounting standards or norms and whether | schemes from Central/State
ithe received funds were utilised as per its | Government or its agencies. Hence this
terms and conditions? clause is not applicable on the company.
EWhether accounting of interest earned on
'arants received has been done as per terms | |
and conditions of the Grant. List the cases of ‘ ‘
|

deviation.
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4; Whether the Company has identified the key | Yes, the Company ha§ identified kéy risk | Nil
" Risk areas? If yes, whether the Company has | areas and has implemented a Risk
formulated any Risk Management Policy to ' Management Policy aligned with global
mitigate these risks? If yes, {(a) whether the Risk 1| best practices.

Management Policy has been formulated
considering global best practices? (b) whether
the Company has identified its data assets and

As of now the company has not carried

whether it has been valued appropriately? ol 4y forrobl velustion of W date |
assets for recognition in the books of ‘
accounts. |
5 ‘Whether the Company is compl\_/ﬂ}rvww;gw\;\;ith the | Based on our review, the coni;é;y}:s_rrgil
Securities and Exchange Eoard of India (SEBI) | generally complying with the applicable j
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure | directives of the relevant regulatory

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and other | authorities. No material absence were
applicable rules and regulations of SEBI, | observed that could impact the financial
Department of Investment and Public Asset | statements.

Management, Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Department of Public Enterprises, Reserve Bank ;
of india, Telecom Regulatory Authority of india, !
CERT-IN, Ministry of  Electronics  and
[ | Information Technology and National Payments
1 Corporation of India wherever applicable? If
not, the cases of deviation may be highlighted.

|
For Ajeet Jalan & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 012794N
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CA |Abhishek Sultania
(Partner)

M. No. 518731

UDIN : 25518731BMLJNY7069

Plage: New Delhi
Date: 25 September 2025
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ANNEXURE-III TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF CHHATARPUR
TRANSMISSION LIMITED

!

Thie Annexure referred to in our report to the members of CHHATARPUR
TRANSMISSION LIMITED (‘the Company’) for the year ended 31 March 2025.

Rejport on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We¢ have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2025 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.
|

Maﬁnagement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Thp Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the esscntial components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Acé:ountants of India (ICAIl). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its busincss,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,

as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the cxtent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Int¢rnal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Ac¢ountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
im(mmal reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectlve]y in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about thc
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
opﬂiratmg effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obteumng an understanding of internal financial controls over
fmcmmal reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the| assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

stetements, whether due to fraud or error.

-~
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\Nc believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls

system over financial reporting.

Mjeaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A lcompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
xeasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
prcparatlon of financial statements in accordance with gencrally accepted
accounting principles, and that rcceipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
datection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's asscts
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over [inancial
refmz ting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
de‘tected Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial rcporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
pré)cedures may deteriorate.

Opmlon
In jour opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal

ﬁnancxal controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2025,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note.

For Ajeet Jalan & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 012794N

NS

CA Abhishek Sultania
(Partner)

M.! No. 518731

UDIN : 25518731BMLJNY7069

Place: New Delhi
Date: 25 September 2025




AJEET JALAN & COMPANY

Charteted Accountants

Compliance Certificate

We have conducted the audit of annual accounts of M/s CHHATARPUR
TRANSMISSION LIMITED for the year ended 31 March 2025 in accordance with
the directions/sub-directions issued by the C&AG of India under section 143(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have complied with all the Directions /
Sub-directions issued to us.

Far Ajeet Jalan & Company
Chartered Accountants .
Firm Registration No.: 012794N

WW”‘”:’“% €t

CA Abhishek Sultania
{Partner)

M. [No. 518731

UDIN: 25518731BMLJNZ4636

Plaze: New Delhi
Datle: 25 September 2025




CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
(CIN: U40200DL2022G0I392877)
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025

(Z in Hundreds)

Particulars Note Mo. Asat Rt
31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
{l) |Assets
(;} Non-current Assets
. |{a) Capital Work-in-Progress 3 - 1,64,931.37
(2:) Current Assets
| (a) Financial assets
| (i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 998.82 1,000.00
| |(b) Other Current Assets 5 1,64,963.23 -
| 1,65,962.05 1,000.00
; Total Assets 1,65,962.05 1,65,931.37
{I]) |Equity and Liabilities
(1) [Equity
. |(a) Equity Share Capital 6 1,000.00 1,000.00
(b} Other Equity 7 (457.41) (162.41)
| 542.59 837.59
{2) |Liabilities
(A} |Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 8 1,65,124.46 1,63,296.93
(if) Other Financial Liabilities 9 295.00 295.00
(b) Other Current Liabilities 10 - 1,501.85
1,65,419.46 1,65,093.78
Total Equity and Liabilities i 1,65,962.05 | 1,65,931.37
~e accompanyng notes to the Financial Statements 1-33
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r and on behalf of Board of Directors

£

iy (Browrtatens

(i i 3 4
3 chip,sm&/la Prashant Moundekar
(Lire‘)ctor) (Director)
N:08613963 DIN: 09193121
As per our report of even date
For Ajeet Jalan & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Fi

‘m Reg No. : 012794N

e .

ka Abhishek Sultania

(H

artner)

rviex'nbers hip No.: 518731
UDIN: 269181 LIBMLTN Y70 69

i

Pi:ace: New Delhi
Dhte: 2375 25”7
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Sanjay Kufﬁar Nayak
(Chairman)
DIN: 08197193




CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
(CIN: U40200DL2022G01392877)

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 31st March 2025

{Xin Hundreds)

particulars Note No For the year ended on | For the year ended on

| 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Reveni?ue from Operations = =
Otherilncome = 1
Total {:ncome ) - .
Expenses
Otiher Expenses 295.00 -
Total Expenses (1) 295.00 .
profit/(Loss) before tax (I- 1t =) (295.00) -
Tax e>§pen5cs: (V)
Current tax - =
Deferted tax - -
profit{{Loss) for the period {lll - IV = V) (295.00) 1
Other/Comprehensive Income (VI) - L
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (V + VI =VII) {295.00) -
Earniﬁgs per equity share : (VII)
Basic ;imd Diluted {in %) {Par value Rs. 10/- per share) 12 (2.95) -

1-33

Sce adcompanying notes to the Financial Statements

For aﬁd on behalf of Board of Directors

%

S

Sachin Shukla Prashant Moundekar
(Director) (Director)
DIN:08613963 DIN: 09193121

As peir our report of even date
For Ajeet Jalan & Co.
Cnartéred Accountants

firm Reg No. : 012734N

3

CA Abhishek Sultania

(Partner)

Memfxership No.: 518731

UDIN| 2651 DI AMLINY F0E63

Place! New Dyelhi
Dater} 5 / > | vy

)

@

Sanjay Kumar Nayak
{Chairman)
DIN: 08197193



CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
(CIN: U40200DL2022G01392877}

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on 31st March 2025

(% in Hundreds)

Particulars

For the year ended on
31ist March 2025

For the year ended on
31st March 2024

A. |Cash Flow from Operating Activities:

Loss beforz tax {295.00}) -

Adjustments for:

Adjustments |_— - -

Operating Profit before Working Capital changes (295.00}) -

Adjustments for changes in Working Capital :

- {increase)/decrease in Other Current Assets {31.86} -

- Increase/{docrease) in Other financial liabilities - -

. Increasef{decrease) in Other current liabilities {1,501.85) (19.10)

Cash used in Operating Activities {1,828.71} (19.10)

Jncome Taxes paid . - -

Net Cash used in Operating Activities {1,828.71) {19.10)
8. |Cash Flow from lnvesting Activities:

purchase of Capital work in Progress - {32,355.08)

Net Cash used in {nvesting Activities - (32,355.08)
¢. |cash Flow from Financing Activities:

Procced from Borrowings - 1,827.53 32,374.18

Net Cash from Financing Activities 1,827.53 32,374.18

Net {Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents {(A+B+C) ) X R (1.18) -

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at beginning 1,000.00 1,000.00

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at closing {Note-4) 998.82 1,000.00

Cash and Cash Equivalents Comprising of:

Balance with Bank in Current Account 998.82 1,000.00

See accompanying notes to the Financiai Statements

For and on behalf of Board of Directers

ashant Moundckar
(Director)
DIN: 09193121

sachin Shukla
(Director)
DIN:08613963

As per our report of even date
For Ajeet Jalan & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No. : 012794N

CA Abhishek Sultania

(Partner}

Membership No.: 518731

uoIN: 25519731 RMLT /17069

place: New Delhi

Date: 2.4 1S /4.
i ’

(

S

g g
a .

Sunjay Kumar Nayak
(Chairman)
DIN: 08197193




CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

{CIN: 1U40200D12022G0I1392377)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended on 31st March 2025

A. Equity jshare capital

(R in Hundreds)

(1) Current reporting period (FY 2024-25)

. Balance as at 1st April 2024

Changes in equity share capital during the current
year

Balance as at 31 March 2025

! 1,000.00

1,000.00

(2} Previous reporting period (FY 2023-24)

Balance as at 1st April 2023

Changes in equity share capital during the current
year

Balance as at 31 March 2024

1,000.00 1,000.00
B. Other Eiquity
{1) Current reporting period (FY 2024-25)
Particulars Reserves and Surplus Total
| Retained earnings Others .
Balance a%’ at 1st April 2024 (162.41) - {162.41)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (295.00) - (295.00)
Balance as at 31st March 2025 (457.41) - (457.41)
! y
(2) Previoys reporting period (FY 2023-24)
Particulars Reserves and Surplus Total
: Retained earnings Others
Balance as at 1st April 2023 (162.41) - (162.41)
Total Cornprehensive Income for the year - - -
Balance as at 31st March 2024 {162.41) - {162.41)
See accoq%panying notes to the Financial Statements 1-33
i
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
‘ 2 b3 s e }3 1\}
(=L ?““ ‘.\;\\\ﬁ VAN
1 AN A

Sachin Shukla Zrashant Moundekar

(Director)
DIN: 09193121

(Director})
DIN:08613963

As per out report of even date
For Ajeet Jalan & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No. : 012794N

CA Abhishek Sultania
(Partner})
Membership No.: 518731

UDIN: 795187324 gnil JNVIEG

!
Place: New Delhi
Date: ¢

Sanjay Kum;r Nayak
(Chairman)
DIN: 08197193
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CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
(CIN: U40200DL2022G013928 77)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March 2025

Corporate Information

Chhatarpur Transmission Limited "the Company" was incorporated on 25th January 2022 under the Companies Act, 2013, as a

wholly owned subsidiary of PFC Consulting Limited "PFCCL", which is 3 wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Ltd
{PFC Ltd), a Govt. of India undertaking. The registered office of the Company is located at ‘Urjanidhi', 1, Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001. The company has been incorporated to develop “Transmission system for evacuation of
power from Chhatarpur SEZ (1500MW)” for the colection of transmission service provider.

Material Accounting Policy Information

a. Basis of Preparation and Statement of Compliance
These f:nancial statements have been prepared on historical cost and accrual basis of accounting and are in compliance with the
Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS") notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 {as

amended) and epplicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements has not been prepared on a going
concern basis. All the assets have been carried at their net realisable value and liabilities have been stated at the value at which
they are expected to be settled.

The Company’s financial statements are presented in Indian R
Amounts in these financial statements have been rounded o

upees (INR), which is its funictional currency.
f to ‘nearest hundreds upto two decimal points (unless otherwise

indicated).

b. Use of Estimates

Ihe preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
d liabilities and disciosures relating to contingent liabilities on the date of the financial
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
d in which the estimate Is revised and in any future period

amounts of revenue, expense, assets an
statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
basis. Revision to accounting estimates is recognised in the perio

affected.
¢. Recognition of income / Expenditure
Income and expenses {except otherwise stated

d. Capital Work in Progress
gxpenditure incurred an Consultancy /Administration /interest /Manpower Charges/ Legal & Professional etc. during construction

period/setting up of project (net of incomes) is capitalized and treated as Capital Work in Progress.

e. Expenditure incurred by Holding Company
Expenditure incurred by the company for the Proje
and disclosed under the head Current Liabilities. Interest is charged by holding compa
to time.

f. Preliminary Expenses
preliminary expenses has been charged to

) are accounted for on accrual basis.

ct is funded by the Holding Company (PFCCL) and is considered as Borrowings
ny (PFCCL) as per rate applicable from time

the Statement of Profit & Loss in the vear in which such axpenditure has been incurred.

g Borrowing Costs

is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year in which itis incurred except for capital work in progress

Borrowing cost
which is capitalized till the date of commercial use of the assats.

h. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
{i} Provisiens are recognised when the Company has a presel
orobable that the Company will be required to settle the ©
obligation. The amount recognised as a provision is the best e
at the end of the reparting period, taking into account the ris
the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expecte
set if it is virtually certain that reimbursement wil! be receive

2t obligation (legal or canstructive) as a result of a past event, ifitis
bligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
stimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation
ks and uncertainties surrounding the obligatian. When some or all of
d to be recovered from a third party, 3 receivable is recognised as
d and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

an as

mic benefits will be required or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the

(i) Where it is not probable that an outflow of econo
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

obligation is disclosed as contingent Jiability in notes to accounts,

{iii) Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements but are disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefit is

probable.

(iv) These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect tha current management estimate.

)



CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
(CIN: U40200DL2022G01392877)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March 2025

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits. The Compan
original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisi
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

y considers cash equivalents as all short term balances (with an
tion), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow Statement is prepared i
effects of transactions of a nan-cash nature and any deferrais or accruals o
flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated.

n accordance with the indirect method, whereby net profit/{loss) before tax s adjusted for the
f past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash

Taxes on Income
income Tax expense comprises of current and de
to an item that is recognised in OC! or directly in equity,

ferred tax. it is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except when it refates
in which case, tax is also recognised in OCI or directly in equity.

for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted and as
respect of Previous Years.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differances between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable income. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates
based on the laws that have becn enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the

Current tax is the expected tax payable on taxable income
applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustments to tax payable in

same tax authority.

A deferred tax liability is recognised for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is recognized for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary
difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no

jonger probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities a
financial instruments.
On initial recognition, financiai assets and financial liabilit
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets anc
which are recognised at fair value through profit and loss {FVTPL),

re recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

ies are recognised at fair value plus/ minus transaction cost that are
financial liabilities. In case of financial assets and financial liabilities
it's transaction costs are recognised in Statement of Profit and

LOss.

A Financial Assets
All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets arere
After initial recognition, financial assets are subsequently
depending on the classification of the financial assets.

cognised and derecognised on a settlement date basis.
measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value,

Classification and Measurement of Financial Assets {other than Equity instruments)

a) Financial Assets at Amortised Cost:
Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently me

method (EIR):
o the asset is held within a business model whaose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

o the contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely Payments of Principal and Interest

(SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

acured at amortised cost using Effective Interest Rate

sets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income {FVTOCI)

the following conditions are met:

d both by caliecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial asset; and

at are Solely Payments of principal and Interest

b) Financial As:
A financial asset is measured at FVTOCIif both
« The objective of the business model is achieve
« the contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows th

(5PP1) on the principat amount outstanding.

rough Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

¢) Financial Assets at fair value th
asured at amortised

A financial asset is measured at FVTPL unless itis me
in Statement of Profit and Loss.

cost or FYTOC), with all changes in fair value recognised




ii) Impairment of Financial Assets

i)

w

{m

-

CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
(CIN: U40200D12022G01392877)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March 2025

pected credit loss (ECL) on financial assets measured at amortised
ured at an amount equal to life time expected losses.

f ECL are equally applied to Loan asset at FVTOCI except that
arrying amount in the balance sheet.

a) Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company recognises ex
cost, ECL on such financial assets, other than loan assets, is rreas
The impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement o
ECLis recognised in other comprehensive income and is not reduced from the ¢

b) Impairment of Loan Assets and commitments under Letter of Comfort (LoC):

The Corpany measures ECL on loan assets at an amount equal to the lifetime ECL if there is credit impairment or there has been
significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition, If there is no SICR as compared to initial recognition, the Company
measuras ECL at an amount equal to 12-month ECL. When making the assessmant of whether there has been a SICR since initial

recognition, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or effort. If the

Company measured loss allowance as lifetime ECL in the previous period, but determines in a subsequent period that there has
the Company again measures the loss allowance based

heen no SICR since initial recognition due to improvement in credit quality,
on 12-month ECL. ECL is measured on individual basis for credit impaired loan assets, and on other loan assets it is generally

measured on collective basis using homogenous groups.

¢) The impairment losses and reversals are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition of Financial Assets

The Company derecognises a financia
transfers the financial asset and substantially all th
On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety,
consideration received and receivable, and the cumulative gain of loss that
and accumulated in equity, is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss if such gain or loss wou

1 Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of that financial asset.

| asset when the contractual rights t0 the cash flows from the asset expire, of when it
e risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
had been recognised in other comprehensive income
Id have otherwise been recognised

financial Liabilities
i) All financial liabilities oth

using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.
£IR is determined at the initial recognition of the financial liability. EIR is subsequently updated for financial liabilities having

floating interest rate, at the respective reset date, in accordance with the terms of the respective contract.

er than derivatives end financial guarantee contracts are subsequently measured at amortised cost

i} De-racognition of financial liabilities
The Company derecognises financial li
expired. The difference between the carrying amount of
payable is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.
Earnings Per Share

Basic carnings per share are computel
outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per s
number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings p
that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity chares.

abilities when, and only when the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and

d by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares
hares is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average
er shares and also the weighted average number of equity shares

&



CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
{CIN: U40200DL2022G0I392877)

'

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March 2025

3. CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

Particulars As at As at
i 31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
1,64,931.37 1,32,576.29

OpeningﬁCapital work in progress
Add: Tra’nsferred from Expenditure during construction period {Note no-11}
Less: Trapsferred to Recoverable under TBCB guidelines (Ncte No - 5)

(1,64,931.37)

32,355.08

1,64,931.37

TOTAL |

3.1 CWIF aging schedule:

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Particulars
i

I Less than 1 year 1-2 years
i

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

As on 31/03.2025

Projects |n progress

Projects termporarily suspended

i

Total

As on 31,03.2024

32,355.08 1,32,576.29

Projects in progress

1,64,931.37

Projects temporarily suspended

32,355.08 1,32,576.29

Total |

1,64,931.37

3.2 As or% the date of balance
based or| approved plan.

sheet, there are no capital work-in-progress projects whose completion is over due or

has exceeded the cost,

4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

particulars As at As at
! 31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
Ralance with Bank:
in Current Account 998.82 1,000.00
TOTAL % 998.82 1,000.00
f

5. OTHE{{ CURRENT ASSETS

o As at As at
i i 31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
Unsecured, considered good
Recovergble under TBCB guidelines *
Opening Balance - -
Add: Transferred from CWIP {Note-03) 1,64,931.37 -
Add: Trahsferred from Expenditure (Note-11) 31.86
TOTAL | 1,64,963.23 -

*- Refer iﬁdote 16
|




CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
{CIN: U40200DL2022G01392877)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March 2025

6. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

{X in Hundreds)

Particulars

As at
31st March 2025

As at
31ist March 2024

Authorised Capital

10,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each {as at 31 March 2024 10,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/-

cach) | 1,000.00 1,000.00
Issued, :;Subscribed and Paid up
10,000 ;Equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up (as at 31 March 2024 10,000 Ecuity shares
of Rs.10/- each) 1,000.00 1,000.00
TOTAL 1,000.00 1,000.00

|

i
(i) Reconciliation of the number of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

o As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024

Particulars

i No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
Outstanding as at the beginning of the year 10,000 1,000.00 10,000 1,000.00
Add: Isqued during the year - -
Outstanding as at the end of the year 10,000 1,000.00 10,000 1,000.00

|
(ii) Rights, Preferences and restriction attached to Equity Shares

The Co ! pany has one class of equity shares
held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approva
except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining

Meeting,

assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

i

1

(iii) Equ%ty Shares held by the Controlling Entity:

having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share
| of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General

As at 31st March 2025

As at 31st March 2024

i
Partlculgars No of shares % No of shares %
Equity Shares:

PFC Consulting Limited, the Holding Company * 10,000 100% 10,000 100%
(iv) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the Company:

. As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
Pamculéars No of shares % No of shares %
Equity Shares:

PEC Consulting Limited, the Holding Company * 10,000 100% 10,000 100%

* Equity shares are held by PFC Consulting Limited and through its nominees.
i

(v) Details of shareholding of Promoters at the end of the year N

Proamotgr name

Number of shares

% of total shares

% change during
the year

As at 31st March 2025

PFC Corfsulting Limited, the Holding Company 9,400 94.00% -
Nominees of PFC Consulting Limited 600 6.00% -
10,000 100.00% -
As at 31st March 2024
PFC Corgsulting Limited, the Holding Company 9,400 94.00% -
Nomineles of PFC Consulting Limited 600 6.00%
g 10,000 100.00% -




CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
(CIN: U40200DL2022G01392877)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March 2025

(% in Hundreds)

7. OTHER EQUITY
Particulars BB AT
31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Retained Earnings:
Balance it the beginning of the year {162.41) (162.41)
Add: Tothl Comprehensive Income for the year (295.00) -
Balance at the end of the year {457.41) (162.41)

Nature and purpose of other reserves:

Retained earnings
Retained Earning are created from the profit of the Company, as adju

i
reserves, etc.

i

|

§

8. BORROWINGS

sted for distributions to owners, transfers to other

Particulars

As at
31st March 2025

As at
31st March 2024

Financial Liabilities carried at Amortised Cost (Unsecured)

Loan from related party {PFC Consulting Limited, holding company) 1,45,187.68 1,43,360.15
Interest actrued but not due on loans from related party 19,936.78 19,936.78
TOTAL 1,65,124.46 1,63,296.93
|
9. OTHER éINANCIAL LIABILITIES .
5 2 fhike As at As at
rticular
aryleut 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Audit Fees payable 295.00 295.00
TOTAL | 295.00 295.00
i
|
10. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
i As at As at
RV 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Statutory {;iues Payable (TDS) - 1,501.85
TOTAL | - 1,501.85

e —

2




| CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

| (CIN: U40200D12022G01392877)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended on

31st March 2025

(% in Hundreds)

11. OTHER EXPENDITURE

For the year ended on

for the year ended on

Particulars -

5 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Audit Fees 295.00 295.00
Consultancy Expenses - 457.94
Manpovs.fer Charges - 13,732.98
interest ;expenses - 15,018.48
Outsourging Expenses - 652.61
Advertisment Expenses . -
Rates and Taxes - ’
Other Administrative Expenses 31.86 2,198.07
SUB TOTAL 326.86 32,355.08
Less: Transferred to CWIP (Note-3) - 32,355.08
Less: Trgnsferred to Recoverable under TBCB guidelines (Note-

5) | 31.86 -
TOTAL 295.00 -

- Refpr Note 16 to 19

12. EAR;WNGS PER SHARE

(% in Hundreds)

For the year ended on

For the year ended on

Basic and diluted Earning Per Share {in X)

i 315t March 2025 31st March 2024
Basic and diluted Earning Per Share
Face value per Equity Share (InX) 10 10
Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax as per statement of Profit and Loss
attributable to Equity shareholders used as numerator (295.00) -
Weightfed Average nur"nber .of Eguity Shares used as 10,000 10,000
denominator for calculating Basic & Diluted EPS

(2.95) -

There are no dilutive instruments issued by the company.
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CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
(CIN: U402000L2022G01392877)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March 2025

STATEMENT OF TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
1 Name of related parties and description of relationship:

1

Ultimate Holding Company

1

]Puwer Finance Carporation Limited {PFCL)

Holding Campany

i

PEC Corsulting Limited (PFECL)

Associate of Holding Company (PFCCL]

il Raghanesda RE Transmission Limited {incorporated on 03.12.2024) 2 |siot Transmission timited
3 Joda Barbi‘l Transmission Limited 3+ |Gola B -Ramgarh B Transmission Limited
5 |Ramakanali B -Panagarh Transmission Limited 5 |Angul Sundargarh Transmission Limited
7 |Bhujll Transmission Limited 3 |KPS Il HVDC Transmission Limited
;;1 Navinal Trarsmission Limited (incorporated on 04 04 2024 and wansfeszed | Lo Bijapur REZ Transmission Limited (incorporated an 28.06.2024 and
o §4 1D 2024 transterred on 16 71 2025
?1 Chitradurga Bellamy REZ Transmission Limited fincorparated an 4 Kudankulam ISTS Transmission Limited (incomporated on 28.06.2024 and
{ 2806 2024 and franslerred on 21.03 2025) transicrred on [0.01.2025)
i3 Jam Khambnaliya Transmission Limited fmcorporated on 29062024 end |y, Bhadla and Bikaner Complex Transmisssion Limited (incorporated on
i transterred wa 15.10.2024) 14.10.2024)
a is ;i;i?igf:& t":“:‘fiﬂ L:a‘:s(:';f;::‘ LimTted @nsorpasmiad an 16 |Wahigora and Sallar Transmission Limited (incorporated on 11.11.2024)
Bhuj ICT Transmission Limited (incorporated on 19.11.2024) 15 \MEL Power Trensmission Limited (incorporated on 19 11.2024)
o |xandia GHA Transmission Limited tncomorated on S0 55 Kurnool [l PS RE 1r(?nsmission Limited (incorporated on 29.11,2024 and
transferred on 27 43,2025}
N P i imi 4 A, i
1 f"i::ijx’r idl x ’igf:’jg?}“ Limited (mcorporaicd on 26.12.2024 and 12 |NER Expansior Transmission Limited (incorporated o 06.12.2024)
b3 Anantapur || REZ Transmission Limited gncorparated on 00.01.2025 and " Fatengarh Il and Barmer | PS Transmission Limited (incorporated ot
sransterred o d1LU3.2025) 27.12.2024 and tunsferred on 21.03.2025)
's  |NES Oharashiv Transmission Limited (incorporated an 20.03.2025) 75 |Kakinada | Transmission Limited (incarporated an 20.02.2025)
27 |NES Pune East New Transmission Limited (incorpotated on 29 03.2025) 28 |NES Navi Mumbai Transmission Limited (incorporated on 20.03.2025}
i
EVA Beawar - Mandsaur Transmission timited {transterred on 22.08 2024) 30 |Barmer ! Transmission Limited (ransferred on 07.1 1.2024)
31 Hamnagar Transmission Lirnited (transtersed on 1410 20247 32 |Bhadla-lil & Bikaner-lll Transmission Limited (twansferred on 30.08.2024)
33 |paradeep Transmission Limited (transteticd on 06,11 2024) 34 |Khavda PS1 And 3 Transmission Limited (iransferred on 07.11.2024)
| 75 1Siwrohi Transmission Limited cransferred on 22 .08 2024) 36 (Pune- Mrammisswn Limited (transferred on 19.11.2024)
| B7 |South Olpad Transmission Limited (ransferred on 15.10.2024) I
| Subsidiary and Associate of PFCL
: {1 |REC Limited (RECL) 2_|REC Power Development & Consultancy Limited (through RECL)
{3 |PFC Projects Limited 4 |PFC Infra Finance IFSC Limited
s {sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited 6 |Bihar Mega Power Limited
7 |Ghogarpalli integrated Power Company Limited 8 |Orissa Integrated Power timited
19 |Odisha Infrapower Limited 10 |Jharkhand infrapower Limited
{11 |Deoghar Mega power Limited 12 |Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited
113 [Cheyyur Infra Limited 14_|Bihar Infrapower Limited
15 |Deoghar Inira Limited
2 Te— Assoclate of RECL
11 |Chandil Transmission Limited 2 IDumka Transmission Limited
' 3 |Mandar Transmission Limited 4 {Koderma Tra'rjsmission Limited
|15 |Luhri power Transmission Limited 6 |Shongtong Po:_\u_?r_Transmission Limited
_xz’_i',_am_a_m_fm:er Ir»ansmlsslfm Limited (necomorated on 18.12.20 Lﬂ_xr_o.rtg_i_’oﬁ = Transmission Limited (Incorporated on 05,1 1.2024)
'9 WRNES Talegaon Power Transmission Limited (Incorpurated an RAJGARH 1l Power Transmission Limited (Incorporated un 24.12.2024)
1613 2024y
i Jejuri Hinjewadi Power Transmission Limited (Incorporated on 12 Velgaon Power Transmission Limited (Incorporuted an 29 03,2025}
28 03 2026
_i” Rajasthan iV H1 power Transmission Limited (Incorpurated on T4 Bikaner A Power Transmission Limited (Incorporated on 14.05.2024 and
L 13 10 2023 and transferred an 15.10.2024) trunsterzed en 11 11.2024)
l 15 |Bikaner B Power Transmission Limited tIncarporated on 14.05 2024 and 16 ERES-XXXIX Power Transmission Limited (incorporated vn 27.03.2024 and
L lwansterredon 1.11.2024) transterred on 14.11,2024)
I - Khavda V-A Power Transmission Limited (Incorporated un 10.10.2023 18 Rajasthan IV 4B Power Transmission Limited dncorporated on 14.08 2024
and mansferred on 19 11.2004) Mﬂn\‘zcuc«l vn 30.12.2024)
_E 19 |Rasasthan |V 4A Power Transmission Limited (Incorparated an 5 |Rajasthan Part I Power Transmission Limited (Transferrcd on 20.01.2025)
L 6 0% 7024 and transterred on 10.12.2024)
b |t akadia B Power Transmission Limited (Incomporated on 29 102024 and | 5y Khavda V-B1B2 Power Transmission Limited (Incorporated on 18.11.2024
i wansfeired on 14 02 2025) and tronsferred op 1802 2026)
F% Bidar Transco Limited (Incorporated on 0511 2024 and nangterred on 2 Ratle Kiru Power Transmission Limited (Incorporated on 23.10.2024 and
§23 1802.2025% sransferrvd on 2403 2025}
——; 2 Rajasthan V Power Transmission Limited (Incorpatated an 25 10.2024 16 |Bana “kantha Transco Limited (Incorparated on 25.10.2024 and transferred on
* |ugdt transferred op 24 03.2025) 24,03 2025)
55 Kurnool-IV Transmission Limited (ncomorated on 28 Mahan Transmission Limited (Incorporated on 20 11.2024 and transfersed on
2112024 and transterred on 24 03 2025) 2603 20251

o,




i

1?3.2 The Key Management Personnel of the Company are Emp!

oyees of the ultimate Holding Corapany (PFC) and deployed on Part Time basis:

5. No. |Name

Desigration

Date of Appointment

{1 |Sanjay Kumar Nayak ~ Chairman 25 January 2022
{2 |Sachin Shukla Director 25 January 2022
3 [Prashant Moundekar Director 25 January 2022

-

13.3 Details of Transactions:

(X in Hundreds)

j3,3.1 Transactions with Related Parties

fFor the year ended on 31st

For the year ended on 31st March

#articulars
1 March 2025 2024
;"PC Consuiting Limited (Holding Company)
< Manpower charpes - 13,732.98
{Interest on berrewings 15,018.48
- Resmbursemert of expenses 31.86 3,308.62
Loans receved (Net) 1,827.53 1,43,360.15
13.3.2 Outstanding Balances with Related Parties (% in Hundreds)
Particulars fyt Asiat
| 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
:"E_C Consulting Lirited (Holding Company)
Borrowings 1,45,187.68 1,43,360.15
Interest Accrued but not due on Borrowings . 19,936.78 19,936.78

13.4 Compensation of Key Management personnel:
he Key Management personnel of the Company are Employees of the
econdment basis. No sitting fees has been paid to directors.

Ultimate Holding Company (PFCL) deployed to holding company (PFCCL} on




CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
{CIN: U40200DL2022G01392877)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March 2025

14 Financial instruments

{i) Categories of Financial instruments
{X in Hundreds)

Particulars Agat Asat

31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Financial Assets:
Measured at amortised cost
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents 998.82 1,000.00
Financial Liabilities:
Measured at amortised cost
{a) Borrowings 1,45,187.68 1,43,360.15
(b) Interest on Borrawings 19,936.78 19,936.78
{c} Other Financial Liabilities 295.00 295.00

(i) Financial Risk Management Objectives
The Company's financial liabilities comprise of borrowings and other payables. The Company’s financial assets comprise mainly of cash
and cash equivalents. The Company is exposed to market risk {including currency risk, interest risk and other price risk]), credit risk and
liquidity risk.

The Company's management mor
by degree and magnitude of risks. Since the e

svitors and manages the financial risks relating to the operations of the Company by analysing exposures
nrire operations of the company are in India, the currency risk is not applicable ta the

company.

(iit) Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.
Market risk comprises three types of risks: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk. The Company has no exposure from the
international market as the Company operations are in India only. Financial instruments affected by interest rate risk includes borrowings .
The Company is not exposed to other price risk.

Market risk exposures are measured using sensitivity analysis.
There bas been no change to the Company's exposure to market risks or tha manner in which these risks are being managed and
measured,

(iv) Interest Rate Risk Management
to interest rate risk because it borrow funds at the floating rate of interest charged by Power Finance Corporation

“Srate Sector Borrowers (Category 'a') as determined from time to time
d financial liabilities are detailed in the liquidity risk management section

The Company is exposed
Limited {Ultimate Holding Company) under category of
The Company's exposures to interest rates on financial assets an

of this note.

{v) Interest Rate Sensitivity Analysis

to interest rates at the end of the financial year. For floating
end of the financial year was outstanding

k internally to key management personnel

tivity analysis below have been determined based on the exposure
he amount of the liability outstanding at the

se s used when reporting interest rate ris
sible change in interest rates.

The sensi
rate liabilities, the analysis is prepared assuming t
for the whole year. A 50 basis point increase or decrea

and represents management's assessment of the reasonably pos

(vi) Credit Risk Management
Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on it
Company's bank balances are held with a reputed and creditworthy banking institution resultin

< contractual obligations resulting in financizl loss to the Company.
g to limited credit risk from the

counterparties.
(vii)Liquidity Risk Management
Liquidity risk refers to the risk th

settled by delivering cash or another financial asset.
The Company's financial liabifities comprises majorly of unsecured borrowings from its holding company (PFCCL].

at an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are
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14 Financial Instruments

The table below provides details regarding the contr

CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
{CiN: 140200DL2022G01392877)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March 2025

actual maturities of Financiai Liabilities as at 31st March 2025:

(X in Hundreds)

N Carrying Due in Due in Duein e
Partikos Amount 1st year 2-5 year More than 5 year OveBatennkIpREmiE
Financial Liabilities

Barrowings 1,45,187.68 1,45,187.68 - - -
Interest on Borrowings 19,936.78 19,936.78 - - .
Other Financial Liabilities 295.00 2¢5.00 - -

The takle below provides details regarding the cont

ractual maturities of Financial Liabilities as at 31st March 2024:

(% in Hundreds)

N Carrying Due in Duein Duein ,
Pantieutars Amount 1st year 2-5 year More than 5 year Due Date not Specified
Financial Liabilities

Barrowings 1,43,360.15 1,43,3€0.15 - % 5
Interest on Borrowings 19,936.78 19,936.78 - @ s
Other Financial Liabilities 295.00 255.00 = .

{viii) Fair Value Measurements

Fair value of the Company's financial assets and financial liabili

ties that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis is as foliows:

Fair Value As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
Particulars Carrying Amount Fair Vaiue Carrying Amount Fair Value
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings Level 3 1,45,187.68 1,45,187.58 1,43,360.15 1,43,360.15
Interest on Borrowings Level 3 19,936.78 19,636.78 19,9356.78 19,936.78
Other Financial Liabilities __Level3 295.00 <385.00 295.00 295.00

There was no transfer between Level 1. Level 2
measured at amortised cost in the Ind AS financial statements are a reason

not anticipate that carrying value would be significantly differe

and Level 3 in the year.

The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities
able approximation of their fair value since the Company does
nt from the values that would eventually be received or settled.




CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
(CIN: U40200DL2022G01392877}
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March 2025

15 Capital management:
The Company manages it's capital to ensure that will be abile 1o meet the expenses. The capital steucture of the Company consists of equity and debt from its halding

company. For the purpose of the capital management, capital includes ssued equity capital, share premium and ali other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of
the Company. The prinary objective of the Company's management Is o maximisg the sharchoider value. The Company is not subject to ainy externally imposed captal
requrements. The Company's Board reviews the capital structure of the Company on need basss, As 2t the end of the year, balance of borrowings from its holding company
(including inierest) Rs 1,65,124.46 hundreds (previous year Rs.1,63,296 93 hundreds) and equity share capital of Rs. 1,000.00 hundreds {previous year Rs. 1,000.00 hundreds).

re towards the setting up of Indzpendent Transmission Project. Since the project was identified, all the expenditures were

16 Al the expenses incurred by the Company wie
of MoP decision as disclosed in Note-31, expenditure capitalised till 31.03,2028 alongwith

capitalized as Capital work-in-progress (CWIP) il 31.03 2024. However, in view

expenditure incurced during the year {refer Note-11}, except audit fee, have been transferred to “Recoverable under TBCB guidelines”.

eapenses are mainly allocated by PECCL to CHHATARPUR TRANSMISSION UMITED, Direct Expenditures related to ITP are aliccated on 100% basis and common
{TPs. Original suppoiting bills in respect of such expenditure incurred by the PFCCL are in the name of
statutory provisions relating to the *Deduction of Tax At Source

1?7 The
expenditure are allocated based on sharing of services between various
PFCCL and ratained by them of which copies are available with the company. PFCCL is camplying with all the

- and GST etc as appilable to these expenses.

18 The expenses appearing in the Note-11 “Ocher Expenditure” include manpower charges of employees posted at PFCCL is Nil (previous year Rs. 13,732.98 hwndreds). The
manpower cost is charged by PFCCL on the basis of cost to company based on acteal time spent by the emplayees for the Company as per invoice raised by PFCCL. This
mcludes manpower chiarges of Shei Sachin shukla, Director, Nil {previous year Rs 2a10.32hundreds) ard of Shrs Prashant Moundekar, Directar, Nil {previous year Nilj and Shni
Sanjay Kumar Nayak, Director, Nil {previous year Nil}

19 The expenditure are incurred by PFC Consutung Limited [PFCCL) (Holding Co.]. "he company shalt pay interest to PFCCL on the expenditure incurred by PFCCL. The rate of
inrerest charged / paid 15 as apphicatle in PRC t1d. for the Project Loan/Schemes (Transmission) for Barrowers under category “State Sector Borrowers (Category 'A’) as
dotermined fiom time to tme, However, for the reasans mentianed in Note-31, interest has nat been charged as of now during the year {previous year Rs.15,018.48 hundred).

During the period, deferred tax asset 0n the timing difference on carried forward of losses has arisen, however, in absence of virtual certainity of future taxable profit, the same

has not been recognised in the Financial Statements.

2

c

21 Segment information
The board of directors of the Company, which has heen identified as being the chief operating decision maker {CODM], evaluates the Company's performance, allocate

resources based on the analysis of the various performance indicator of the Company. The Company is mainly engaged In the business of transmission of electricity and alt
activities of the Campany revolve around this main business as 8 single umt. Eurther there are no geographical segments as all the gperations of the Company are in India
Therefore, there is no separate reportable segment for the Company 3s per the requirement of Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments”.

22 Other Statutory information:
{a) The Company daes not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of sccounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during

the year in the tax assessments under the income Tax Act, 1961,

(b) The provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding C5R is not applicabls to the
during the year.

(¢} The Cornpany has not traded or invested in Crypto cu
{d) The Company has not revalued its Property or Plant and Equipment during the year.

{e) The Company has no transaction during the year in the nature of Leans or Advances given to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and other related parties (as

defined under Companies Act, 2013) either severally or jointly with any otaer person.
{f) The Company does not have any Benami property and no proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions {Prohibition} Act, 1988 {45 of 1988} and the rules made there under.

(g) The Campany has not been declared wiltul defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

th) The Company does not have any transactions during the year with Struck off Companies.

(i) The Company does not have any registration or satisfaction of charges, which is yet to be = gistared with ROC bayond the statutary period.

(j) The Company does not have any subsidiary company and hence, provisions related to the pumber of layers prescribed under clause {87) of section 2 of the
Act read with Companies {Restriction on aumber of Layers) Rules, 2017 are not applicable to the company.

(K} Stock Statement is not applicable on the Company.

{}) In the case of the Company, no Scheine of Arrangements
Companies Act, 2013,

{m) The Company does not have any immovable property whose

Company as on balancz sheet date as there is no profit

rrency or Virtual currency during the financiat year.

has been fi'ed or approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the

utle deeds are not held in the name of the company.

23 Tre Particlars of dues to Micro, Small and Medum Enterprises under Micro, Smull and Mediun Enterprises Development Act, 2006 {“MS$ED Act”), based on the information
avatable with the Company:
Asat As at

313t March 2025 31st March 2024

Particulars

counting period

g unpaid to any supplier at the end of ac
¢ with the amount of the

o principal amount and the interest due thereon remainin
nt of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act 2006,
appomted day duting the accounting period

<h has been paid but beyond

e atr

(bt
payment made 10 the supplier beyond the

for the period of delay in making payment (whi
period} but without adding the interest specified urder the 1yz_s_w,o Act 20086

2id at the end of accounting period .

11 ¢ 5 1
{c} the amo it of interest due and payable
the apponted day during the

{d} the amount of interest accrued and remaining unp

{u) the amocunt of further interest remamning due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the

inlerest dues sbove are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of cisallowance of a deductiblz expenditure

under section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006

e

(€




24 Commitments:

P

Particulars AT At
315t March 2025 31st March 2024
Estimated smount of contracts remaning to be executed on capital account and not previded for
; |Ciner commutments . o
5 Contingent Liabilities and Contingent assets
Particulars Asat Asat
31st March 2025 31st March 2024

the management for the period

Further, No contingent assels and contingent gaims

Contingent liabilities of the company and claims against the compan

are probable to the company.

y not acknowledged by the company as certified by

26 Employee Benefit Plans
Singe there are no employees in the company,

the disclosure requirement as p

ar ind AS- 19 is not applicatle

{T in Hundreds)

17 Auditars atior
paiticatis For the year ended on 31st | For the year ended on
= March 2025 31st March 2024
gszamm«.« Audit Fees (including taxes) 295.00 295.00
— s ]
i8 Other Disclousures:
{a) Exgendiure Ir: foreign currency- NiL
(o} income i faregn exchange- NIL
29 Ratios:
| perails of ratios are as under: -
~ |Ratio Numerator Denominato 31st March 2025 31st March 2024 Variance %
{a) Curcent Rato Current Assets Current Liabilives 1.0033 9.0061 16464%
(b} Debt-tquity Ratio Total Debt Sharetiolder's Eauity 304.33 194.96 56.10%
{c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earnings available for Debt Servica oA
debt service A RA
{d) Return on Equity Ratio*® et Profits after taxes | Average Shareholder’s
. -42.75% “ .100%
Equity
{e) inventory turnover ratio Cost of goods sold O8 Average inventory
NA NA NA
sales
{fy Trade Receivables turnover ratio Net Credit Sales Avg. Trade Receivables
NA NA| NA
{g} Trade payables turnover ratio Net Credit Purchases |Average Trade Payables
1 of services NA NA NA
{h) Net capital turnover ratio Net Sales i Working Capital NA NA NA
() Net proficratsa Net Profit aftar taxes Net Sales
NA NA NA
L TRet E loved T
() Return on Cag ital employed*® Earning before Capital Emplayed®
‘ " -0.18% -100%
H interest and taxes
{k] Retarn on investrment Return Irvestrmant NA NA NA

H *Capital sropicyed = Tangible networth + Total debt
geason for variation in ratio = 25% .
{a) Current Ratio increased due to transfer of CWIP halance

{t) Debt-Equity Ratio increased due t

{d} Return on Eguity Ratio decreased due to loss on account of audit tees
{j} Return on Canital employrd decreased due 1o loss on account of auns

30 Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
limits prescribed under the section,

31 MoP wide letter dated 12.08.2024 has decided to take necess
of the company in 1S meeting dated 22 Novemb
Tarff Based Competitive-Bidding

cancelled/ de-natified, the e¢xpenditure incurred on that scheme may be
t scheme may be allocated to upcoming

peoming scheme vide letter dated 17 April 2025 Therelore as pr
ble under TBCE guidelines” and
tvacuation of Power from Chhatarpur SEZ {150

1ariff mechanism, the expenditure incurred on thal
MoP for allecation of expenditure to U
[capnalised as

expeniture incurred on the “Transmission Scheme for

from R Projects in Morena SE7 m Madhya pradesh-Phase | (2500 Mw)"
has discontinued its business ang menagemen

financial statements have not benn prepared on a going Concert

In view of tire above, the Company
Accordingty, thase
expect to oe reahzed.

e

o increased in borrowings from PFCCL an accour

prescribes certain fimits to
thus the provision of Section 1350

er 2024 has decided, subject 10 approv,
Guidelines for Transmission Service

Sewipt till 31 March 2024} is considered as "Recoverd

ary action tor tlosure of bidding process
al of PFCCL, to adj
(THCB guidelines) dated 10 August 2021,
recovered when the schere is r2 bid. In case
schemes with the permission
»t TBCB guidelines, the entire

it of expend ture incwi

to Recoverahle vnder TBCB guidedines,

¢harged 1o PRL duning the year
fpes charged to P&L dur

1 thee year

be fuliilled for the applicability of Courporate Social Responsibility. Si
£ the Companies Act, 2013 s not aprlicakle

| of the Company have intended to wind up/liquidate
basis Further, 3if aszets and Habiities

red/payment made on behalf

to the Company.

of Chhatarpur Transmission Limited. Accordmngly.
Lt al! assets and liabilities of the company. Further,
in case the bidding process for a
the scheme is no longer required or given on regulated

of the company during the year

nce the Company does not fulfil the

the board of directoss
as per Para 3.5 of
transmission scheme is

of Ministry of Power. PFCCL has sought approval of

expanditure incurred on the scheme
MoF vide letter dated 12.09.2025 has given its permission to aliocate the
0 NMW)" to the upcoming ~Transmission System for Evacuation of Power

:he affairs of the Company itsell.
have been measured and stated at the values they




32 Tne previous years ligures have been regrouped / rearranged to tunfirm to the current year's classifications.
33 The Financial Statemenis for the penad ended 315t March 2025 were agproved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue cn;%? N 03, ‘20oLs

for and on behalt of Board of Directars
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